Nuclear Data Section
International Atomic Energy Agency
P.O.Box 100, A-1400 Vienna, Austria

Memo CP-D/575

Date: 3 August 2009

To: Distribution

From: N. Otsuka, D. Dunaeva, O. Schwerer
Subject: Coding of preprints and articles in press

Reference: CP-D/446

1. Coding format for preprint
In EXFOR, there are two entries (O0800 and O1263) which use reference type code X
(preprint) under REFERENCE.

00800: (X,JINR-E6-2004-7,2004)

01263: (X,JINR-D15-2002-200,2002)
The EXFOR Formats Manual asks to use coding forms of “Thesis / Private
Communication” for preprints. Because current usage of X is similar to “Progress
Reports / Reports / Conference Reports”, we would propose correction to the manual.

Addition of underlined part in to LEXFOR entry “Reference” is also proposed:
“Progress reports, preprint and abstracts should be, in general, be excluded, if they
contain no additional useful information.

2. Article in press
Addition of the following footnote to EXFOR Formats Manual “Reference” is
proposed:
“If some subfields cannot be filled for coding of articles in press, compiler may
leave them blank. They should be filled as soon as possible when the article is
published.”
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